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Scott Jerger

From: victoria@vkhall-law.com

Sent:  Thursday, July 20, 2006 6:31 PM

To: Scott Jerger

Subject: RE: Draft joint case management statement

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: Draft joint case management statement
From: "Scott Jerger" <scott@fieldlawfirm.com>

Date: Thu, July 20, 2006 10:37 am

To: <victoria@vkhall-law.com>, <zefflaw 1 @aol.com>

Victoria:

Could you please send me a Word or Word Perfect version of your Joint Case Management Statemenl
so that | can edit it? | will put redline edits into your document so that you can see all of the changes |
make.

Thank you,
Scott

Scott Jerger

Field Jerger LLP

610 SW Alder, Suite 910
Portland, Oregon 97205
503.542.2015 (phone)
503.225.0276 (fax)
503.516.7127 (mobile)

From: victoria@vkhall-law.com [mailto:victoria@vkhall-law.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2006 10:55 PM

To: Scott Jerger; zefflawl@aol.com

Subject: Draft joint case management statement

Gentlemen,

The draft case management statement is on your fax machines. Please give me the text, and the
location it should be added, that you want included in the statement.

Mr. Zeff, T changed your suggested further CMC date. The judge isn't hearing motions in
November, so I moved it up to Oct. 27, and also stated that would be a date we would have
heard any new motions to dismiss, and other motions.

Regards,

Victoria Hall )q
BHBT___/ )
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Scott Jerger

From: Scott Jerger

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2006 2:08 PM

To: 'victoria@vkhall-law.com’; ‘ZeffLaw1@aol.com'
Subject: Joint Case Management Statement-DRAFT

Dear Victoria and David:

Attached please find a draft joint case management statement for your consideration in Word format. Please
incorporate any edits using the “track changes” function on your Word processing program so that | can easily
see all of the redline edits.

Please endeavor to send your suggested changes to me by this Wednesday so that we can submit the final
document by the Friday deadline.

Also, | believe the discovery schedule could be a bit more detailed and | plan on developing that a bit further this
week.

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

Sent:  Tuesday, August 01, 2006 10:51 AM
To: 'victoria@vkhall-law.com'

Cc: ZeffLaw1@aol.com

Subject: RE: Joint Case Management Statement

Victoria:
Please let me know what you disagree with in the statement.

If you have alternate dates for proposed activities, please present them to us so that we can come to some sort of
agreement on scheduling matters.

If you refuse to engage in the drafting of the joint case management statement, then we need to each file our own
separate documents, not one document with two entirely different sections.

Please let me know.

Scott

Scott Jerger

Field Jerger LLP

610 SW Alder, Suite 910
Portland, Oregon 97205
503.542.2015 (phone)
503.225.0276 (fax)
503.516.7127 (mobile)

www.fieldjerger.com

The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it
from your computer.

Any U.S. tax advice contained in the body of this e-mail was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by the recipient for the
purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or applicable state or local tax law provisions.

From: victoria@vkhall-law.com [mailto:victoria@vkhall-law.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2006 10:23 AM

To: Scott Jerger :

Cc: ZeffLawl@aol.com EXHIBIT

Subject: Joint Case Management Statement : -
! J PAGE___| oF X

Scott,

It's a little late notice re Friday, but if your section is presented the way you want it presented, then that's
all that matters. I disagree with it, and so I will have my own section. If you're ready to sign off on your
section, then let me know. I'll file it as is.

8/2/2006
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Victoria Hall
P.S. T am away from the office, so I have limited Internet access.

Original Message --------
Subject: RE: Jacobsen v. KAM, et al., our file 9364
From: "Scott Jerger" <scott@fieldlawfirm.com>
Date: Tue, August 01, 2006 9:20 am

To: <ZeffLaw1@aol.com>, <victoria@vkhall-law.com>
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Thank you David,

scott

Scott Jerger

Field Jerger LLP

610 SW Alder, Suite 910
Portland, Oregon 97205
S503.542.2015 (phone)
503.225.0276 (fax)
503.516.7127 (mobile)

www.fieldjerger.com

immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

local tax law provisions.

Page 7 of 7
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Just an FYI, | will be out of the office on Friday, so | would like to wrap this up on Thursday if possible.

The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us

Any LI.S. tax advice contained in the body of this e-mail was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by the
recipient for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or applicable state or

From: ZeffLawl@aol.com [mailto:ZeffLaw1@aol.com]
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2006 5:12 PM

To: Scott Jerger; victoria@vkhall-law.com

Subject: Jacobsen v. KAM, et al., our file 9364

Dear Scott and Ms. Hall:

completion of this document in the evenings.

Sincerely, David M. Zeff

8/2/2006
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I have made small changes to Scott's draft CMC Statement, which are
shown as turquoise in the "track changes" version attached hereto. I am in
depositions the next three days but will respond to emails on the
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